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Questions Submitted for PSC#866 at Pre-Bid Meeting 
May 11, 2009 

 
1. Is the use of an anesthesia service permissible under this contract?  
 
Proposals which include the use of an anesthesia service will be 
evaluated.  
 
2. On page 12 B it is specified no subcontractors can be used; please 
clarify? 
 
DDDS has decided to cancel this criterion of the RFP. Properly qualified 
subcontractors can be utilized in this RFP program. 
 
3. What procedures are under the individual contracted services for 
cleanings and annual examinations? 
 
As stated in the RFP on page 8 of the RFP the Division will reimburse 
for one annual diagnostic oral examination and one annual routine oral 
prophylaxis in the event no other insurance or payment sources are 
available. Usual and routine dental indications for x-rays can be 
included as part of the diagnostic oral examination.  
 
4. What is the procedure to be carried out if additional work is needed? 
 
Services not discussed in question number 3 above will require a ‘prior 
authorization’. 
 
5. Define ‘undue delay’ in service delivery under B (page 8)? 

For the purposes of this RFP and in the context presented on page 8, ‘undue delay’ means 
that the waiting time for the service is not longer than the period which is acceptable by 
regulatory authorities and objective clinical judgment. 
6. What is the turn around time for prior authorizations? 
 
It is the goal of the evaluation team to work with program directors and 
clinical managers to assure a routine turn around time of 7 to 10 days 
for routine non-urgent prior authorizations. 
 
7. Please clarify the meaning of DDDS Requirements: Appendix A- Item #4 
(page 46 of the RFP). 
 
This item means that a contractor cannot use any of the funds obtained 
through the contract for this RFP to pay for the salaries or expenses of 
the contractor or contractor’s agent to lobby for or against legislation 
or appropriations. 
 
8. Please clarify the meaning DDDS Requirements: Appendix A- Item #5 
(page 46 of the RFP). 
 
This item means that items purchased with Division funds for over $1,000 
or more and a useful life expectancy of one year, will be returned to 
the Division within 30 days if the contract is defunded. Defund, in this 
context, means that funding for the contract was canceled for some 
reason. Given that this RFP is for professional services only it is not 
expected that this item would be utilized if defunding was to occur. 
 
9. What was the dollar value and length of time terms of previous 
contracts? 
 



The dollar value of previous contracts has varied dependent on available 
funding. Thus far, for the current fiscal year ending on June 30, 2009, 
DDDS Community Service contracts for this service have totaled $117,500. 
 
10. Who does the prior authorizations reviews and how are they done? 
 
As stated at the pre-bid meeting the purpose of the prior authorization 
process if to (1) to determine if the individual service recipient does 
or does not have insurance or personal payment sources that can be 
utilized for payment, (2) to assure that there are available funds in 
the purchase order/ contract, and (3) to consider, when appropriate, 
appropriateness of the plan based on the individual’s clinical and 
health care status. Number one and two of the prior authorizations will 
be done by case and program managers. Number three, when required will 
be done by the nurse administrator and/or medical director. 
 
11. How are purchase orders issued and for how much? 
 
Purchase orders are issued by the agency via the contract administration 
process and are for the amount specified on the contract being 
processed. 
 
12. For how long can a contract be extended without having to go through 
the RFP process? 
 
As noted on page 11 of this RFP, contract term is twelve months with the 
option to extend/ amend the contract for five additional years at the 
discretion of the DDDS and subject to availability of funds.  
 


